From: Tranter, Beth

To: Ancheta, Roxanne M.

Cc: Phillips, Lauren H.; Smith, Kace L.; Thompson, Jason; Baker, Kinsey

Subject: RE: SFY 25 State Earmark: $2,000,000, Horry County

Date: Thursday, September 19, 2024 3:43:16 PM

Attachments: Copy of FY25 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form Augusta Plantation (003) signed

9.19.2024.pdf

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. ***

Ms. Ancheta,

On behalf of Horry County Administrator, Steve Gosnell, attached please find the completed and
signed Appropriations Disbursement Request form for the Augusta Plantation Interchange project at
SC-31. Please let me know if any additional information is required at this time. We greatly
appreciate SC DOT’s support of this project.

Best regards,
Beth

Elizabeth Tranter | Director

Horry County Government

Community Development & Grants

100 Elm Street, Conway, South Carolina 29526

Tel: (843) 915-7036 | Fax: (843) 915-6184 | tranter.elizabeth@horrycountysc.gov

www.horrycountysc.gov

From: Ancheta, Roxanne M. <AnchetaRM @scdot.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 04:03 PM

To: Web HCG - Administrator <hcg.Administrator@horrycountysc.gov>

Cc: Phillips, Lauren H. <PhillipsLH@scdot.org>; Smith, Kace L. <SmithKL@scdot.org>
Subject: SFY 25 State Earmark: $2,000,000, Horry County

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mr. Gosnell,

Horry County has received, via the South Carolina Department of Transportation (SCDOT), a State
Fiscal Year 2024-2025 earmark in the amount of $2,000,000 for the “Augusta Plantation Interchange
at SC 31.” The corresponding House Member Appropriation Request Form is attached.
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State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution

This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-19. This
form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution should use this

form to collect information from the designated organization. The information must be collected from the designated organization before the funds can be disbursed.

Failure to provide all requested information will delay the disbursement of funds. Please return completed form to Roxanne Ancheta, AnchetaRM@scdot.org

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
U120 - Department of Transportation Augusta Plantation Interchange

Organization Contact Informatio
Entity Name Horry County Government Contact Name |Elizabeth Tranter
SCEIS Vendor # 7000030050 Position/Title |Director, Community Development & Grants
SCEIS Vendor Address 1301 Second Avenue, Conway, SC 29526 Telephone 843-915-7036
Tax ID# 57-6000365 Email Tranter.elizabeth@horrycountysc.gov
Entity Type County

Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:
Description

Budget Explanation
Design, CEI $1,750,000.00|Engineering Design to include Preliminary Design, Right of Way, and Final Design & Permitting
Utility Relocation $250,000.00 Necessary relocation of utilities

Grand Total| $2,000,000.00

Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:
As the fastest-growing county in one of the fastest growing states, Horry County has needs for new roads and upgrades to existing infrastructure that exceed our current financial resources. One of our
critical needs is in the Carolina Forest Community to provide alternative ingress and egress to Carolina Bays Parkway (Hwy 31) from both River Oaks Drive and Carolina Forest Boulevard. Carolina Forest
currently only has two points of access, including Highway 501 to the west ad SC 31 and Robert Grissom Boulevard to the East. These Intersections are heavily congested, presenting challenges to both

public safety and the quality of life. A new interchange along Carolina Bays Parkway (SC 31) connecting Augusta Plantation to Revolutionary War Way is planned to alleviate these challenges by allowing
people to easily access SC 31. Additional funding is needed for the engineering and construction of this critical infrastructure project.

Organization Certifications

1) Organization hereby gi\;@u&a ce that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be otherwise
subjected to discrimi:yt'a under any)program or activity for which this organization is responsible.

2) Organization certifies that it will pfovide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.

3) Organization gertifies that it wijl'provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
4) Orga#izatigh-e€rtifies that jt‘Will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.

Horry County Administrator
Title

Steven S. Gospell 19-Sep-24

Printed Nyé Date

1) State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act.
2) State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.
3) State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.

4) State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means Committee, and
the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2025.

5) State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act.
6) State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2025.

Agency Head Signature

Date

Printed Name

Last updated: August 2022






Per the Executive Budget Office (EBO), Proviso 117.21 of the FY 2024-25 Appropriations Act
requires each state agency receiving funds that are a direct appropriation for a non-profit
organization (to include subgrantees) to obtain a plan for how the funds will be expended by the
organization and how the expenditures will provide a public benefit prior to disbursing the funds.
The proviso further directs that the organization shall provide quarterly expenditure reports to the
respective state agency. After all funds have been expended, the state agency shall report the
information provided by the organizations to the South Carolina Department of Administration’s
Executive Budget Office, Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and Chairman of the House
Ways and Means Committee.

Executive Order 2022-19 expands the requirements of Proviso 117.21 by requiring state agencies to
collect and provide the above-referenced information from all entities that are receiving a direct
appropriation, to include: private entities, political subdivisions of the State, or other external
organization. The order also requires the following:

e  State agencies shall promptly make available for public review and inspection on the agency
or department’s website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications,
or other materials required by Proviso 117.21.

o State agencies shall deliver, tender, disburse, or transmit any appropriated funds directly the
entity designated in the appropriations act and shall be prohibited from providing the
appropriated funds to any intermediate for presentment.

e  State agencies shall certify to the Governor and EBO annually, in writing, their compliance
with the order by the end of the fiscal year.

As required by the proviso, the EBO has developed templates to be used by state agencies to ensure
their compliance with both the proviso and the order. These templates are attached for your
convenience.

Please complete and return the FY 25 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request Form to
me. After the fully completed form is received, and the State Treasurer’s Office has released the
funds to SCDOT (statutorily required by 9/30), the funds will be disbursed via SCEIS to the entity
administering the state earmark.

Per the proviso, quarterly reports must be provided to SCDOT. The form, FY-24-25 Quarterly
Expenditure Report, is attached. Please note the due dates at the top of the form, which should also

be emailed to me.

Please reach out with any questions regarding this correspondence.

Roxanne M. Ancheta
Director of Grants

xg I P 803-737-1232 C 803-403-7371  E AnchetaRM@scdot.org

South Carolina Department of Transportation
955 Park Street, P.O. Box 191, Columbia, SC 29202-0191

skookoskok
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All e-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to public disclosure under
the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). This correspondence is intended
exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.



